
STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT OF 

MOTOR VEHICLES AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

DRIVER'S LICENSE DIVISION 

555 Wright Way 

RICHARD H. BRYA.N 

Governor 

Carson City, Nevad� 89711•0400 

(702) 885-5360
WA.YNE R. TEGLIA 

Director 

John Scott Burkett 
P.O. Box 4763 
Incline Village, NV 89450 

Dear Mr. Burkett: 

February 9,_ 1987

Re: Date of Birth: January 17, 1961
Soc. Sec. No.:     NNNNNNNNA                        

Reference is made to the reinstaterrent of your driving and/or registration 
privileges in the State of Nevada. 

Pursuant to our =nversation, it was agreed to alloo you to reinstate your 
driving and/or registration privileges without filing an SR-22 Form at this 
ti.rte. You agreed to provide this office with an SR-22 within 30 days. 

Please be advised if this office does not receive an SR-22 filing by March 4, 
1987, the status of the license will be changed to suspended, and you will be 
required to surrender your license. 

If you have any questions, please call or write this office. 

Very truly yours, 

Wayne R. Teglia, Director 

;Usrvn: JJL� 
By: Donna Gibson 

Driver's License Division 
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